
All meetings begin at 7:30pm unless otherwise noted 

 

The listings of items are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed.  Not all items listed may in fact be discussed 

and other items not listed may also be discussed to the extent permitted by law. 

 

 

 TOWN OF HULL MEMORANDUM 

  
To:     Board of Selectmen  

From:     Philip Lemnios, Town Manager  

Date:     April 20, 2017 

 

Subject:    Board of Selectmen’s Meeting   
 

Meeting date:    April 27, 2017 
 

Time:    7:30 p.m. 
 

Location:    Town Hall- Costa Meeting Room 
  

 

AGENDA 

 

7:30   Kathleen Tyrell, Superintendent of Schools and Michael Devine,  

 Hull High School Principal – re-School Update 

 

7:45  Steven Kiley, 45 Hull Shore Drive, Nantasket Beach Resort, Letter 

 of Interest to Serve Economic Development Committee 

 

7:50   Mark Abatuno, Jack Conway & Co., Inc., 412 Nantasket Avenue,  

 Letter of Interest to Serve Economic Development Committee  

 

7:55   Jane Wicks, Hull’s Kitchen & HK Too, 67 Whitehead Avenue, Letter 

 of Interest to Serve Economic Development Committee 

 

8:00    Discussion   1.  George Washington Blvd. Traffic Test 

     2.   Final 2017 Town Meeting Warrant Review 

 

APPROVAL 

 

1.  Appointment of 2016 Town Meeting & Town Election workers.  

 

Executive Session 

 

Discussion regarding deployment of security personnel. 
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